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Gutschow, Taylor

From: Gutschow, Taylor
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 3:24 PM
To: 'Closius, Richard L.'
Subject: 80-005550 Update

Update on instrument 80-005550.  CMI was able to clear the error code and resolve the issue, but they could not 
retrieve any records (the instrument indicated it did not have any records on it).  The June AI that you provided me 
should be uploaded to the website in the next week or two, along with this email as correspondence.  If you have any 
breath tests run on the instrument during the affected timeframe, be advised that the data for them is not saved in 
COBRA, so I can’t reprint them for you. 
 
I will be inspecting the instrument in the next few days to make sure it is uploading and retaining records normally. 
 
If you have any questions, feel free to reach out. 
 
 
Taylor Gutschow 
Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center 
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3 
Fort Myers, FL 33907 
 
Desk #239-335-7500 
Cell #850-728-7022 
 
Internal x467500 
 
PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be 
subject to public disclosure.  
 
 

From: Closius, Richard L. <rlclosius@mdpd.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 10:38 AM 
To: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: 80-005550 
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 
responding to this email. 

   
Thank you. 
 
RC 
 

From: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 10:29 AM 
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To: Closius, Richard L. <rlclosius@mdpd.com> 
Cc: Myrtil, Reginald J. <rjmyrtil@mdpd.com> 
Subject: RE: 80-005550 
 
Good morning, 
 
As we discussed earlier on the phone, please send the instrument to me for evaluation.  I will see if I can pull the records 
manually.  CMI can resolve the Error 12 remotely, and I believe the same is also true for the Error 10.  If so, I will perform 
a Department Inspection on it as well. 
 
As soon as you complete/return the loan agreement forms I sent you, I will send you a couple of loaner instruments. 
 
 
Taylor Gutschow 
Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center 
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3 
Fort Myers, FL 33907 
 
Desk #239-335-7500 
Cell #850-728-7022 
 
Internal x467500 
 
PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be 
subject to public disclosure.  
 
 

From: Closius, Richard L. <rlclosius@mdpd.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 9:45 AM 
To: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Myrtil, Reginald J. <rjmyrtil@mdpd.com> 
Subject: 80-005550 
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 
responding to this email. 

   
Taylor, 
 
Ben was helping me upload instruments this morning.  He thought he successfully uploaded 80-005550, but he noted 
that did not appear to be any tests on it.  After the upload, I saw the “upload AI in 5 days” prompt still being displayed.  I 
then attempted to get to the level two screen to check to see if the inspection was still on the instrument, but when I 
logged in, I got an Error 12/Contact CMI prompt.  I was able to get into the level two menu, but there was nothing to 
recall.  Ben tried connecting with the instrument again, but when he did, he saw that there were no records. I powered 
the instrument off, and back on, and repeated the process to see if my inspection was still there.  This time, at log in, I 
got an Error 10/Contact CMI prompt. 
 
I cannot reach the officer who was assigned to the instrument right now, but I will follow through and see if he had any 
BTOs on this instrument.  I’ll send you those if they exist. 
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Lastly, please send me the paperwork for a pair of loaner 8000s. 
 
Thanks, 
 
R. Closius 
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Gutschow, Taylor

From: Gutschow, Taylor
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 10:29 AM
To: 'Closius, Richard L.'
Cc: Myrtil, Reginald J.
Subject: RE: 80-005550

Good morning, 
 
As we discussed earlier on the phone, please send the instrument to me for evaluation.  I will see if I can pull the records 
manually.  CMI can resolve the Error 12 remotely, and I believe the same is also true for the Error 10.  If so, I will perform 
a Department Inspection on it as well. 
 
As soon as you complete/return the loan agreement forms I sent you, I will send you a couple of loaner instruments. 
 
 
Taylor Gutschow 
Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center 
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3 
Fort Myers, FL 33907 
 
Desk #239-335-7500 
Cell #850-728-7022 
 
Internal x467500 
 
PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be 
subject to public disclosure.  
 
 

From: Closius, Richard L. <rlclosius@mdpd.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 9:45 AM 
To: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Myrtil, Reginald J. <rjmyrtil@mdpd.com> 
Subject: 80-005550 
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 
responding to this email. 

   
Taylor, 
 
Ben was helping me upload instruments this morning.  He thought he successfully uploaded 80-005550, but he noted 
that did not appear to be any tests on it.  After the upload, I saw the “upload AI in 5 days” prompt still being displayed.  I 
then attempted to get to the level two screen to check to see if the inspection was still on the instrument, but when I 
logged in, I got an Error 12/Contact CMI prompt.  I was able to get into the level two menu, but there was nothing to 
recall.  Ben tried connecting with the instrument again, but when he did, he saw that there were no records. I powered 
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the instrument off, and back on, and repeated the process to see if my inspection was still there.  This time, at log in, I 
got an Error 10/Contact CMI prompt. 
 
I cannot reach the officer who was assigned to the instrument right now, but I will follow through and see if he had any 
BTOs on this instrument.  I’ll send you those if they exist. 
 
Lastly, please send me the paperwork for a pair of loaner 8000s. 
 
Thanks, 
 
R. Closius 


